UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM CORPORATION

SUITE B-400, 1740 BROADWAY . DENVER 2, COLORADO . KEYSTONE 4-2276

June 15, 1964

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold

Subject: Sadie West #L
SE NW SW Section 21-T31N-R12W
San Juan County, New Mexico
File: DNM-3-H

Dear Emery:
Allocation on the subject well, Blanco Mesaverde Field, was omitted
in the May, 1964 proration schedule. This apparently has resulted in a cumu-

lative error in that beginning net allowable for the June proration schedule
should have been for the May period.

I would appreciate your review of the above and your taking any
corrective measures necessary.

Yours very truly, ;
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CHARLES M. HEARD
District Superintendent

cc: Mr. Frank O'Halloran
304 South Mesa Verde
Aztec, New Mexico
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